
From: 

Sent: 
Subject: RE: updated -- RE: FYI: Plumas News - PG&E Addresses Power Outage Due to Dixie Fire 

thanks. There should be another update soon about all power restored. 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:18 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: updated -- IRE: FYI: Plumas News - PG&E Addresses Power Outage Due to Dixie Fire 

https://w~wv.plumasnevvs.com/pge-addresses-power-outage-due-to-dixie-fire/ 
UPDATE: Most power restored to those affected due to Dixie Fire 
July 14, 2021 

UPDATE 2:09 p.m.: PG&E has restored all about 1,550 of the more than 10,000 customers who lost power 

between 11 and 11:30 am. 

Also PG&E did not de-energize the transmission line today at the request of firefighters. The transmission lines 
went out due to the fire. Last night, PG&E did de-energize a distribution line at firefighter’s request, but that 
wasn’t transmission lines and only three customers are out on that distribution line 

As of 11:30 a.m. approximately 10,000 PGE customers in Plumas County were without power. PSREC was also 
affected, but has switched to alternate power and restored electricity to its South customers. 

PG&E continues to monitor the Dixie Fire, with crews on-site to support first-responders. PG&E is investigating 
options to restore power. The last update mentioned 2:15. 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:11 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: IRE: FYI: Plumas News - PG&E Addresses Power Outage Due to Dixie Fire 

)ls look for an update. I spoke to the editor to correct the reason why the transmission lines were 
de-energized. Might take a half hour or so. 
Thx, 

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000020697 



Cc: 

Dixie Fire 

Fyi, passing along below coverage for awareness and includes P.Moreno details. 

PG&E Addresses Power Outage Due to Dixie Fire 
Plulnas News, July 14, 2021 

https://www.plumasnews, com/pge-addresses-power-outage-due-to-dixie-fire/ 

~ spokesman for PG&E, said that the crews de-energized translnission lines this morning at the 
request of firefighters. As of 11:30 a.m. approximately 10,000 PGE cu stomers in Plumas C ounty were without 

power. PSREC was also affected, but has switched to alternate power and restored electricity to its South 

cu stomers. 

PG&E continues to monitor the Dixie Fire, with crews on-site to support first-responders. PG&E is 
investigating options to restore power. The last update mentioned 2:15. 
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